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Mastercreation TFS

From: Mangesh Dhumal
Sent: 14 November 2024 19:26
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Invoices TFS; Anjali Kale; Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value
Attachments: GST Certificate-Maharashtra.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please create order address as per below details, 
 
Entity Name – TFSCPL 
Vendor Name – Kaapi Machines (India) Pvt Ltd 
Vendor Code-V0000115 
Order Address- Umiya Commercial Complex - D',  

    Warehouse No. 7, Thane - Bhiwandi Road,  
    Warehouse No. 7, Bhiwandi, Thane,  
    Maharashtra, 421302   

 
As per your requirement please find contact person name and contact details in trail mail. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Mangesh Dhumal 
Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd. 
 
 
 
 

From: Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 17:57 
To: Himachal Verma <saleswest@kaapimachines.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mohit Agarwal 
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<mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com>; Mangesh 
Dhumal <mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Himachal, 
Please find the attached GST Certificate of MH 
 
Contact Person, Shankar  
Contact No. 9121956724  
E Mail - billings@kaapimachines.com 
 
Best Regards, 
Chandru N 
Contact No. 9035267576 

 

KAAPI MACHINES (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED. 

No. 3320, 7th Cross 12 ‘A’ Main, HAL 2nd Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore – 560 008, INDIA 

 

From: Himachal Verma <saleswest@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 17:49 
To: Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com> 
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
Importance: High 
 
Dear @Chandru N Sir, 
 
Kindly share the below detail, 
  

 You don't often get email from chandru.n@kaapimachines.com. Learn why this is important   
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GST Certificate of Maharashtra, contact person Name/Email ID, Contact no 
  
 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Himachal Verma 
Sales Coordinator – Trade Accounts 
Contact No :- +91. 8971728032 

Unit No. 0B/9&10, Ground Floor, Navkar Chambers, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra 400059  
 

From: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 14:20 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com>; Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Amiya Shankar 
<amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com>; Himachal Verma <saleswest@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mangesh Dhumal 
<mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
 
@Himachal Verma 
Please share the details asked in the trail mail today.  
 
Regards, 
Mohit  
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 12:14:16 pm 
To: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com>; Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Amiya Shankar 
<amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mangesh Dhumal 



4

<mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
 
Dear Mohit, 
  
Kindly share the below detail, 
  
GST Certificate of Maharashtra, contact person Name/Email ID, Contact no 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  

From: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 09:47 
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
  
Hi Ramendra,  
  
We will bill the pending accessory today to match the PO pricing.  
  
I shall have the tax invoice shared with you today. 
  
Best, 
  
Mohit Agarwal 
+91 9922476310 
Senior Manager Key accounts 
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From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 09 November 2024 20:30 
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
  
Still not resolved 
  

From: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 09 November 2024 11:00 
To: Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com>; Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Amiya Shankar 
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
  
Noted.  
  
Thank you.  
  
Best, 
  
Mohit Agarwal 
+91 9922476310 
Senior Manager Key accounts 
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From: Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 09 November 2024 10:58 
To: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mangesh Dhumal 
<mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
  
@Mohit Agarwalthis issue is solved, and they will account our invoice.  
  
And we must supply one item, pending in our side.  
  
Regards 
Shankar.C 
Kaapi Machines (India) Private Limited 
  

From: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 09 November 2024 10:43 
To: Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com>; Amiya Shankar 
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
  
@Shankar 
Hi, 
  
This is of critical importance. Please have this sorted today.  
  
Feel free to call me for any clarity.  
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Best, 
  
Mohit Agarwal 
+91 9922476310 
Senior Manager Key accounts 

 
  
  
  

From: Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 16:25 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com>; Amiya 
Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Mangesh Dhumal 
<mangesh.dhumal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
  
Dear Shankar, 
Could you pls update the status  
  
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
Sent: 08 November 2024 16:01 
To: Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com>; Amiya Shankar 
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
  
Hi Chandru, 
I haven't received any updates yet. 
@Amaya, your assistance is needed. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  
  

From: Ramendra Singh  
Sent: 07 November 2024 16:45 
To: Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>; Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
  
No update received  
  

From: Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 13:06 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Shankar <billings@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear shankar, 
  
Please check the trailed mail and do the needful. 
  
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

  

From: Ramendra Singh ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com  
Sent: 06 November 2024 12:20 
To: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
  
Dear Chandru ji, 
Please find the attached invoice. The PO was issued for your Chennai location, but the invoice reflects the Mumbai address. Kindly revise the invoice to match 
the correct PO address. Additionally, the PO value and invoice value do not match—please review and correct the discrepancy 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  
  

From: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 12:12 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Chandru N <chandru.n@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Looping in @Chandru N 
  
Best, 
  
Mohit Agarwal 
+91 9922476310 
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Senior Manager Key accounts 

 
  
  
  

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 06 November 2024 11:49 
To: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Kappi Machines invoice not Match with PO Value 
  

Dear Mohit, 

As discussed, please find attached the invoice and PO, which do not match. Kindly reconcile them and revert, as our finance team is unable to reconcile the 
amount with the PO. 

Your prompt resolution will help ensure smooth operations. 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  
 


